From: Crandall, Susan <Susan.Crandall@intelsat.com>

To: Andrea Kelly

Cc: Mark Young; Stephen Duall; Alyssa Roberts; Johnson, Derrick
<Derrick.Johnson@Intelsat.com>; Hindin, Jennifer <JHindin@wileyrein.com>

Sent: Tue Jun 10 16:53:55 2008

Subject: STA request to begin drifting Galaxy 17; File No. SAT-STA-20080523-00115

Andrea -- | confirmed this afternoon with our deployment folks that we are still on
schedule to begin the drift of G17 to 91 W.L. on or about June 16 (but not any earlier).
So, as we discussed, a grant of the above referenced STA request with a start date of June
16 would be great. On a related note, once G17 has reached 91 W.L., it will free up G11,
which is scheduled to begin drifting to 32.80 E.L. on July 22, subject, of course, to
receipt of FCC approval. The file number for the latter redeployment is SAT-MOD-
20080225-00051. As I mentioned, I will be on vacation June 17-25. If you or anyone
else has any questions about pending Intelsat applications, you can direct them to
Intelsat's outside counsel, Jennifer Hindin (202-719-4975), in my absence. Thanks.

Susan H. Crandall

Assistant General Counsel
Intelsat

3400 International Drive NW
Washington, DC 20008-3006
(202) 944-7848 (office)
(202) 944-7529 (fax)

(202) 445-7557 (mobile)
susan.crandall@intelsat.com
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